

From: Joseph Goldstein

To: John Kennedy

Date: March 03, 2004

Subject:

FCC File # 0133-EX-ST-2004

Message:

The exhibit submitted for this application correctly stated that the peak radiated power is 23 dBW (~200 watts). The license application, Transmitter Section, incorrectly stated that the peak is 600 watts. The correct value for the Transmitter Section should be 23 dBW (~200 watts).

Regards,
Joseph Goldstein

+++++

Dear Mr. Joseph Goldstein:

According to the submitted exhibit, the peak effective radiated power is 23 dBW which equates to approximately 200 watts, but 600 watts peak effective radiated power is requested in the Transmitter Section. Please clarify this discrepancy.

+++++